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MEETING DATE: October 14, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Sue Hoek, District 4
SUBJECT: Certificate of Recognition to Kimberlee Veale as Nevada County

2026 Teacher of the Year and congratulating her on her esteemed
work and continued commitment to the future generations of
Nevada County

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Certificate of Recognition.
FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The California Department of Education has administrated the
Teacher of the Year Program (TOY) for over 51 years to recognize exemplary
teachers who best represent all of California’s teachers and symbolize the profession’s
contributions to quality education. The purpose of TOY is to honor the teaching
profession and to heighten interest in teaching as a career. The program affords the
opportunity to bring attention to teachers who successfully employ strategies to
increase academic success and narrow the achievement gap among a range of
students. As such, county offices of education (COESs), school districts, charter
schools, professional organizations, and private schools statewide to participate in the
TOY Program. Named Teachers of the Year are eligible to be named at the state and
national levels.

This year, Kimberlee Veale was named Nevada County Teacher of the Year for her
esteemed work for the last 19 years as an educator, mentor, and leader in the Grass
Valley School District. In addition to Ms. Veale, eight other teachers were named
District Teachers of the Year. On October 16, 2025 | will be attending a special event
celebrating our teachers and will be providing certificates to all of our teachers
including the attached Certificate of Recognition to Kimberlee Veale as the Nevada
County 2026 Teacher of the Year.
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In celebration of Kimberlee Veale’s work and contribution to our community, | request
the Board approve the attached Certificate of Recognition to Kimberlee Veale as
Nevada County 2026 Teacher of the Year.

Sincerely,

Sue Hoek
District 4 Supervisor



